

Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group

"Our neighbourhood, our future"

Notes of the meeting of the Hythe and Dibden Neighbourhood Planning Group held on Monday 8th August, 2016 at 6.30pm at the Community Centre, Brinton Lane, Hythe.

APOLOGIES

Anthony Hobbs, Mr R Marsh (Applemore College), Nathan Ibbotson, John Currin, Chris Kidd

ATTENDEES

Cllr Chris Harrison, chris.harrison@hytheanddibden.gov.uk

Cllr Graham Parkes, office@hythecommunity.org.uk

Cllr Jo Fowler, jo.fowler@hytheanddibden.gov.uk

Cllr Dan Poole, dan.poole@newforest.gov.uk

Candy Huxham, candy.huxham@thehandytrust.org.uk

Peter Nutbeem, ceo@ageconcernnewforest.org.uk

Also in attendance: S Bennett stephanie.bennett@hytheanddibden.gov.uk and Mark Clark

1.0 NOTES OF LAST MEETING

Agreed

2.0 INITIAL CONSULTATION

Jo Fowler had spent some considerable time finding out what people were likely to respond to the questions being posed. This gave some very helpful guidance and the following themes and questions are proposed:

Housing

1. Do you feel we need additional housing in Hythe and Dibden? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 1.1 and 1.2 if no go to question 2)

1.1 . What type of additional housing do you think is needed (tick all that apply)

- Hostel accommodation
- Single bedroom flat
- 2 bedroom flat
- Small house
- Retirement apartments

1.2 Where might there be suitable sites for building?

Road Infrastructure

We are using the term Road Infrastructure to mean roads, pavements, footpaths, and cycle routes.

2. Do you think that there is anything that could be improved within the road infrastructure of Hythe and Dibden? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 2.1, if no go to question 3)

2.1 Where and what do you suggest could be improved?

Public Transport

We are using the term Public Transport to include ferries, buses, trains, taxis, and the buildings and structures that are part of how public transport is delivered in the community.

3. Within Hythe and Dibden does public transport deliver what you need? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 4, if no go to question 3.1)

3.1 How would you improve it?

Community Facilities

4. Is there any need for further indoor and outdoor recreation facilities within Hythe and Dibden? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 4.1, if no go to question 5)

4.1 What would you like provided?

5. Are there any additional community facilities that you feel are needed in Hythe and Dibden **Y/N** (if yes go to question 5.1, if no go to question 6)

5.1 What additional facilities are needed and where would you site them?

Environment

6. Are you satisfied with the existing shopping and business premises that are available in Hythe and Dibden? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 7, if no go to question 6.1)

6.1 Please tell us what you think needs to be done to improve the premises

We are using the term 'Natural Environment' to mean all living and non-living things that are naturally on Earth. This includes our open spaces.

7.0 Is there anything you feel we should do to improve our natural environment? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 7.1, if no go to question 8)

7.1 What should we do to improve our natural environment?

8.0 Is there anything you feel we should do to protect our natural environment? **Y/N** (if yes go to question 8.1, if no go to question 9)

8.1 What should we do to protect our natural environment?

Flooding and Coastal Erosion

9.0 Concerns are frequently raised about rising sea levels and associated tides, surface water drainage and coastal erosion. We will look at this as a priority. Do you agree with this being a priority? **Y/N**

9.1 Do you have any specific comments about flooding, surface water drainage and coastal erosion?

Tourism, Entertainment and Culture

10.0 We enjoy where we live. Is there anything we need to do to enhance our and our visitors' experiences?

What have we missed?

11.0 Is there anything else that you think should be included in the Neighbourhood Planning considerations?

3.0 CONSULTATION CHANNELS AND RESOURCES

The following was agreed:

3.1 Online Google Survey

3.2 Survey to be printed out and available as paper copies to pick up from the Parish Council offices, St Andrews Church (check with John Currin) and the Community Centre

3.3 2 page advert in the Herald to enable people to fill it in and drop into the Grove (with results inputted to Google Survey – admin resource needed)

3.4 Web page and explanation on Parish Council website linking to the survey – this link can be shared on social media

3.5 Online survey promoted using facebook networks, streetlife, websites, posters on noticeboards

Deadline for completion and submission of surveys to be Monday October 31st at 2400

4.0 AOB

5.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 7th November, 2016 at 10.30am.